Valuation Office
Agency

31 July 2023

Alexander Mann Solutions Limited
7-11 Bishopsgate

London

EC2N 3A0Q

By email to: |
Dear Sirs,

Extension of Call Off Contract.
VOA variation ref: oo3

Please accept this letter as notice of extension of the term of the Call Off Contract, signed between
us, in accordance with Clause 5.2 of the Call Off Terms.

Accordingly, the Call Off Contract shall expire:

i.  at midnight on 16th July 2025; or
ii. where the Framework Agreement has been terminated earlier in accordance with the

Framework Agreement, 18 months after the Framework Agreement has been deemed to
terminate,

whichever is the earlier.
Please acknowledge receipt of this notice of extension by return of email.

Yours faithfully

Signed for and on behalf of the Customer

PrANE NATHRS «.ooiiconsninisosmissassrmsensssiosisans



